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July 15, 2020

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD

COLUMBIA, MD 21046

We, the undersigned hereby declare, that the following radio equipment:

Product name: LED LAMP
FCCID: SYW-G3060RGBWFLAG
Model No.:  G3060/RGBW/FIL/AG

is electrically equal to the original equipment:

Product name: LED LAMP

FCC ID: 2AVIP-DS6SRGBW

Date of Grant: 06/12/2020

Model No.: DSST21-AD6S E26 WIFIRGBW

The EUT are electronically/electrically identical to the original equipment, and that the original test results

continue to be representative of and applicable to it.

Sincerely,
Feit Electric Company

Aaron Feit
Chief Executive Officer






